
From: Epkey, Amy (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2015 1:51 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Eyer, Tamara (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Drinking Water Coordinator

Dan,

Following up on our conversation this morning, the person being considered to coordinate the Flint Drinking Water issue currently makes \$101,600. He can be moved into the coordinator position at \$106,660.

If you decide to move forward with that approach, once a conversation has occurred with him, please ask Mary Beth to follow-up with Tami Eyer. Tami will then reach out to the coordinator to get the paperwork signed and also determine who is the best fit to serve in a working out class capacity for the position the Flint Drinking Water Coordinator will be temporarily leaving.

Even though I am out starting next week, please feel free to contact me at any time if anything is needed. I do think that for this specific issue we can move very quickly if that is the direction you want to go with.

Thanks,
Amy